

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: hfaulkner@lambdaoil.com;
jmcgrath@lambdaenergyllc.com; jstalmack@lambdaenergyllc.com

January 16, 2024

Harry Faulkner
President/CEO
Lambda Energy Gathering LLC
12012 Wickchester LN Suite 300
Houston, Texas 77079

RE: CPF No. 3-2023-024-NOA

Dear Mr. Faulkner:

From July 25, 2023 through July 27, 2023, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected Lambda Energy Gathering LLC's (LEG) Operations, Maintenance and Emergencies (O&ME) Manual of procedures in Kalkaska, Michigan. As a result of the inspection, LEG was issued a Notice of Amendment on December 27, 2023, which proposed amendment of LEG's Procedures.

LEG submitted its response to the Notice on January 2, 2024. In its response, LEG stated that the amended procedures had been previously submitted to PHMSA. My staff has confirmed that the amended procedures were received, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: James McGrath, Michigan Plant and Pipeline Manager, jmcgrath@lamdaenergyllc.com

John Stalmack, Regulatory Compliance Manager, jstalmack@lambdaenergyllc.com

Enclosure: Response Options for Pipeline Operators in Enforcement Proceedings